December 13, 2022

Commissioner Alan Maio, Chair

Sarasota County Board of County Commissioners
1660 Ringling Boulevard

Sarasota, FL 34236

Re: Adopted City of Venice Capital Improvement Schedule (CIS)
Dear Commissioner Maio:

The purpose of this correspondence is to inform the Sarasota County Commission of City Council’s
recent update and adoption of the Capital Improvement Schedule (CIS). Specifically, | would like to
inform the County of the City’s list of prioritized transportation/road projects that were included in this
overall CIS adoption (see attached CIS Table). As you know, the CIS is part of the City’s Comprehensive
Plan and strives to identify needed improvements to maintain adopted Level of Service for public
facilities including roads within the City of Venice. Further, as you will note, County and State owned
and maintained facilities are included in this listing. The City Council has adopted this list of
transportation/road projects as part of the overall CIS. The intent is to identify and provide clarity of the
City’s desired priorities as you identify projects and funding sources for those projects within the City of
Venice.

On behalf of the Venice City Council, | would I like to thank the County Commissioners and staff for your
continued collaboration and support of our community and the residents we serve.

Sincerely,

Nick Pachota, Mayor
City of Venice

cc: Jonathan Lewis, County Administrator
Ed Lavallee, Venice City Manager
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